
 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  June 8, 2020  
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services  
 
Subject: Resolution 2020-06 – Resolution Adopting the Budget, Imposing the Tax and Categorizing the 

Tax. 
 
Proposal:  Resolution 2020-06 adopts the Pendleton School District budget of $56,328,645, appropriates 
spending levels for all funds, and imposes and categorizes the taxes for the fiscal year 2020-2021.  
 
Recommendation:  Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services, recommends that Resolution 2020-06 be 
approved. 
 
Motion:  I move that Resolution 2020-06 be approved as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


